Deepak Kumar

From: Deepak Kumar <kumard@bhel.in>

Sent: 31 December 2024 13:35

To: DEEPAK KUMAR - BAP

Cc: Prince Devasi(Dy Manager/U APH & FANS/BAP); T Venugopal(Addl GM/9750
_ELEC/BAP)

Subject: Requirement of SS Pipe Fittings-Reg

Attachments: Commercial Terms & Conditions docs.pdf; Quality Plan Format.pdf, PQR for pipe

fittings.pdf, SDDR.pdf; drawings.pdf

Sir / Madam,

We require SS Pipe Fittings as per details given below. Please submit lowest quotation on firm price basis on or
before due date i.e 03/01/2025, 14:00 hrs..

SINo. | Item Unit | Qty Price Per Unitin Rs.
1 PIPE NIPPLE R1 NO 18
2 PIPE NIPPLE NO 2
3 SOCKET WELD TEE NO 6
4 SOCKET WELD UNION NO 6
5 SOCKET WELD ELBOW NO 8
6 TUBE 1" M 4
7 NIPPLE 1/4" NO 4
8 ELBOW Al NO 2
9 PIPE NIPPLE NO 2

Tender Terms & Conditions:
1) Specification: As per item description and attached drg
2) Preferred Delivery: Material is require within 04 weeks from PO date at BHEL Ranipet Stores.

3) Payment Term: a) For Micro/Small Enterprises- 100% payment will be made within 45 days from the date of
receipt and acceptance of materials at BHEL Stores /Site.

¢) For Non-MSME- 100% payment will be made within 90 days from the date of receipt and acceptance of materials
at BHEL Stores /Site.

4) Pre-Qualification Requirements (PQR): Offers received from bidders meeting the Pre-Qualification Requirements
(PQR) shall only be considered. Bidder should submit/Upload the supporting documents called for in the (Pre-
Qualification Requirement (PQR). Incomplete bids are liable to be rejected.

5) Quality Requirement: Manufacturer Quality Plan shall be applicable.

6) Deviation, if any, w.r.t TECHNICAL, QUALITY AND COMMERCIAL shall be indicated in SPECIFICATION DEVIATION
DISPOSITION REPORT (SDDR) only. Deviations indicated in any other documents of the offer shall be ignored and
treated as null & void. SDDR duly signed with seal of authorised signatory shall be submitted along with technical
bid. NIL report to be submitted in case of NO deviation.

7) Fill the attached commercial T&C format and send it along with offer without fail.
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Regards,
Deepak Kumar | Dy.Engineer | Purchase | BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS LTD |
BAP- Ranipet | 632 406 | e-mail: kumard@bhel.in|Contact: 04172-284326|+917904292067|

| Wy sy
Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited
E”H Porwering Progress, Brightening Lives Touching Frery Indion Home
Note : BHEL is moving over to Government e- Marketplace (GeM) Portal for all procurements. You are

requested to get registered on GeM (https://gem.gov.in) to participate in tenders. If already registered,
please ignore this note.
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